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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: L THE SEix

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN Ve . :
J. TERRY DEASON SR BLANCA S. BAYO
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY DIRECTOR

\ S) (850)413-6770 (CLERK)
LisA POLAK EDGAR : ; (8303 413.6330 (ADMIY)

Fublic Serfice Conmunizsion

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

July 27, 2005

Valerie L. Lord, Attorney

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

600 S. North Lake Boulevard, Suite 160
Altamonte Springs, Florida 32701-6177

Re: Docket No. 050499-WS
Dear Ms. Lord:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for authority for transfer of majority
organizational control of Utilities, Inc. of Florida to Hydro Star, LLC, which was filed in this office on

July 25, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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'.imberley Pena

From: Rosanne Gervasi

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 9:47 AM
To: Kimberley Pena
Subject: FW: Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Central Florida Office Moving

Attachments: Change of Address.pdf

Kim, please make this address change in CMS for DN 050281-SU (Plantation Bay). Thanks.

From: Martin Friedman [mailto:mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 9:30 AM

To: Troy Rendell; Tracey Biggins; Tom Walden; Stephanie Clapp; Stan Rieger; Sam Merta; Sally Moniz; Ryan Fitch; Rosanne
Servasi; Richard Redemann; Ralph Jaeger; Patti Daniel; Marshall Willis; Marlene Stern; Mahnaz Massoudi; Katherine Fleming; Jay
Revell; Denise Greene; David Smith; Cochran Keating; Clint Boutwell; Cheryl Johnson; Bart Fletcher

Subject: Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Central Florida Office Moving

’lease see the attached notice of the change of the address of our Central Florida Office, effective Friday. The telephone and fax
wmbers, and email addresses remain unchanged.

Martin S. Friedman
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
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Law OFFIcEs

RosE, SunpsTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
ANNOUNCES THE EXPANSION & RELOCATION OF
17s CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE
EFFECTIVE AucusT 29, 2005

SANLANDO CENTER
2180 WEST STATE ROAD 434
Suirte 2118
LonGwoop, FLORIDA 32779
(407) 830-6331
Fax (407) 830-8522

FREDERICK L. ASCHAUER, JR. Joun R. JeEnkins, PA,
CHris H. BENTLEY, P.A. Steven T. MiNDLIN, PA.
RoOBERT C. BRANNAN Daren L. SHIPPY
Davip E CHESTER WiLLiam E. SunpsTroM, P.A.
F. MarsHaLL DETERDING DiaNE D. TREMOR, PA.
MarTIN S. FRIEDMAN, P.A. Joun L. WhHarTON

VaLERIE L. Lorp

RoBERT M.C. ROSE oF counser
WAYNE L. SCHIEFELBEIN of counser

TALLAHASSEE OFFICE: CeNTRAL FLorIDA OFFICE:

2548 BrairsTONE P1vgs Drive 2180 WesT StaTe Roap 434

TALLABASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 LonGwoop, FLORIDA 32779
(850) 877-6555 (407) 830-6331

FaX (850) 6564029 Fax (407) 830-8522
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RosE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
2548 Bramsrone Pinns DRIVE
TavLanassre, Frorioa 32301

CuntrAL Fronpa Qemce

(850) 877-G555 SANIANDO CRNTER
2180 W. Swam Roan 434, Surm: 2118

Frineriex L. ASCHAURK, JR.
Curis H. Banviey, PA.
Rongur C. Hrannan

Pax (850) 656-4029

Daviz F. CHESTER
F. MARSIIALL Direnstine WWw.rsbattorneys.com Lonawoon, Tromum 32779
Jous R.ga:{mus. PA. (407) 830-6331
Strvin T, Minoun, PAL Fax (407
’ 830-3522
Crasiry H. Q'StenN RepLy 10 Crnrrar Frorina Ormce “on
DAREN L. Stitepy
L. Sunns P.A. ’
WiLLiam UNBSTROM, P.A Maknin 5, Frizoman, PoA.
vaLerie L. Loan

Dunz D. Tasmon, PA,
Joun L. WHARTON

Ronext M. C. Rose, OF Couwsnr
WAYNR L. SCHIEFILIN, O2 Counsey August 29, 2005

VIA FACSIMILE o

Ms. Blanca Bayo . % L
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director mE S =
Florida Public Service Commission 2L . T
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard x&__ =
Tallahassee, FL 32399 > Egj
= O

RE: CHANGE OF ADDRESS FOR MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, ESQUIRE
& VALERIE L. LORD, ESQUIRE - |

Dear Ms. Bayo:
This letter is to advise you thar Martin S. Friedman and Valerie L. Lord’s address will
change effective August 26, 2005, to:

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118

Longwood, FL 32779

Their telephone number (407) 830-6331, facsimile number (467) 830-8522 and e-
mail addresses mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com viord@rsbauorneys.com will remain the same.

Please make this change in the following Dockets:

vDocket No, 050323-5U; North Fort Myers Utility, Inc.

ﬁocket No. 050281-WS; Plantation Bay Utdlity Company
Docket No. 050211-WS; North Sumter Utility Company closed

vDocket No. 050192-WS; Central Sumter Utility Company
«/Docket No. 050028-WU; Raintree Utilities, Inc. closed

vDocket No. 050013-WU; Bonita Springs Utilities, Inc.

JDocket No. 040384-WS§; Sanlando Utilities Corporation

yDocket No. 030123-WS; Sports Shinko Utility, Inc. d/b/a Grenelefe Utlities
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~Docket No, 030106-SU; Environmental Protection Systemns of Pine Island, Inc.
vDocket No. 021067-WS; River Ranch Water Management, LLC

vDocket No. 020640-SU; Gistro, Inc.

vDocket No, 050499-WS; Transfer of Utilities, Inc. of Florida to Hydro Star, LLC

Wocket No, 05%1-WU; Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke

050S4|

Should you have any questions regarding these changes, please do not hesitate to
give me a call.

MSF/mp

cc

Commission Chairman Braulio Baez

Rosanne Gervasi, Esquire
Jennifer Brubaker, Esquire
Ms. Cheryl Johnson

Ms. Jennifer Iwenjiora
Ms. Kathy Kaproth

Ralph Jaeger, Esquire

Mr. Tim Devlin

Lorena Holly, Esquire

Ms. Patti Daniel

Mr. Richard Redeman
Ms. Stephanie Clapp

Ms, Pat Brady

Steve Reilly, Esquire
Mary Ann Helton, Esquire
Mr. Clint Boutwell

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
NS Nnacch Taba Rivad  Soite 1800 Altamente Knvined Rlarida 32701.6177

Very truly yours,

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm

TOTAL P.@3
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RosE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

2548 BrARSTONE Pings Drive
"TALLAHASSEE, Frorma 32301

FREDERICK L, ASthAUGR, TR, CryTral '
Cuisas H. Binriey, P.A. o . FLoups Onnics,
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Joun L. WHARTON

Roaert M. C. Rosk, OF Coumsri,
Wayne L. ScHirraLneIN, OF Conmstis

FACSIMILE COVER SHEET

TO: BLANCA BAYO, COMMISSION CLERK
¢/o Florida Public Service Commission

FAX: (850) 413-6727
PHONE: (850) 413-6726
FROM: MARTIN 8. FRIEDMAN, ESOUIRE
DATE: August 29, 2005
NO. PAGES: 5 MATTER NO. 30057.03
COMMENTS:

CHANGE OF ADDRESS FOR:

Martin 8. Friedman, Esquire
Valeric L. Lord, Esquire

Please notify us immediately if not received properly:
(407) 830-6331

The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and confidential. It is intcnded only for the use of the
individua) or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended rocipient, you are hereby notified that any
disscmination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, pleasc notify us immediately by telephone collect and return the original message to us at the above uddress via the U. 5.

Fostal Service, We will reimburse you for posrage. Thank vou,



